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RE: [EXT] Objednavka 03.1648-24.pdf

Predmét: RE: [EXT] Objednavka 03.1648-24.pdf
od:
Datum: 09.05.2024 11:47

Komu:
Kopie:

Dobry den,

dékujeme za Vasi objednavku a potvrzuji jeji prijeti.

S pozdravem,

Sales and Service Administration
Waters Ges.m.b.H.

otic- I

web www.waters.com email Czech Service@waters.com
Psohlavcu 43, 147 00 Prague 4, Czech Republic
facebook | linkedin | twitter | youtube

http://www.waters.cz/support/

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 11:28 AM

To: Objednavky <Objednavky@waters.com>
Subject: [EXT] Objedndvka 03.1648-24.pdf

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open any attachments

or click any links unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dobry den,

v ptiloze posildm objednavku pro UOCHB a prosim o jeji potvrzeni a vyfizeni.

Predem dékuji a preji pékny den

nakupni oddéleni

Ustav organické chemie a biochemie AV CR, v. V. i.
Flemingovo nam. 2 | 166 10 Praha 6 | Czech Republic

www.uochb.cz | facebook.com/IOCBPrague | twitter.com/IOCBPrague

09.05.2024 11:58


http://www.waters.com/
http://www.waters.com/
http://www.waters.com/
mailto:Czech_Service@waters.com
mailto:Czech_Service@waters.com
mailto:Czech_Service@waters.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_Waters_&d=DwMFAg&c=fiGwHnjCGAzy09rgJ-HQRw&r=V15f7I8snKb593qoblb0o1_3KDcd1jTIxKbdiZPoUKCh7BiDakMOcoyXVmAl35jr&m=aW2TZIxf7gzjggaegWjdQni73h_1ODVzGPcdFvvyMKY&s=eobo-FrJxMoAzY1_mpGYhpt5WgsBncx62VC7a2x8ky4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_Waters_&d=DwMFAg&c=fiGwHnjCGAzy09rgJ-HQRw&r=V15f7I8snKb593qoblb0o1_3KDcd1jTIxKbdiZPoUKCh7BiDakMOcoyXVmAl35jr&m=aW2TZIxf7gzjggaegWjdQni73h_1ODVzGPcdFvvyMKY&s=eobo-FrJxMoAzY1_mpGYhpt5WgsBncx62VC7a2x8ky4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_Waters_&d=DwMFAg&c=fiGwHnjCGAzy09rgJ-HQRw&r=V15f7I8snKb593qoblb0o1_3KDcd1jTIxKbdiZPoUKCh7BiDakMOcoyXVmAl35jr&m=aW2TZIxf7gzjggaegWjdQni73h_1ODVzGPcdFvvyMKY&s=eobo-FrJxMoAzY1_mpGYhpt5WgsBncx62VC7a2x8ky4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.linkedin.com_company_waters&d=DwMFAg&c=fiGwHnjCGAzy09rgJ-HQRw&r=V15f7I8snKb593qoblb0o1_3KDcd1jTIxKbdiZPoUKCh7BiDakMOcoyXVmAl35jr&m=aW2TZIxf7gzjggaegWjdQni73h_1ODVzGPcdFvvyMKY&s=8mXVRFyCs3Pi2NpO5v4U1TC4Z-AlaLyz6qQBjWZBgUE&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.linkedin.com_company_waters&d=DwMFAg&c=fiGwHnjCGAzy09rgJ-HQRw&r=V15f7I8snKb593qoblb0o1_3KDcd1jTIxKbdiZPoUKCh7BiDakMOcoyXVmAl35jr&m=aW2TZIxf7gzjggaegWjdQni73h_1ODVzGPcdFvvyMKY&s=8mXVRFyCs3Pi2NpO5v4U1TC4Z-AlaLyz6qQBjWZBgUE&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.linkedin.com_company_waters&d=DwMFAg&c=fiGwHnjCGAzy09rgJ-HQRw&r=V15f7I8snKb593qoblb0o1_3KDcd1jTIxKbdiZPoUKCh7BiDakMOcoyXVmAl35jr&m=aW2TZIxf7gzjggaegWjdQni73h_1ODVzGPcdFvvyMKY&s=8mXVRFyCs3Pi2NpO5v4U1TC4Z-AlaLyz6qQBjWZBgUE&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_WatersCorp&d=DwMFAg&c=fiGwHnjCGAzy09rgJ-HQRw&r=V15f7I8snKb593qoblb0o1_3KDcd1jTIxKbdiZPoUKCh7BiDakMOcoyXVmAl35jr&m=aW2TZIxf7gzjggaegWjdQni73h_1ODVzGPcdFvvyMKY&s=B1INGCmxK5hFhf01sjwYGznPEsxo4ly7Spya958WqMk&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_WatersCorp&d=DwMFAg&c=fiGwHnjCGAzy09rgJ-HQRw&r=V15f7I8snKb593qoblb0o1_3KDcd1jTIxKbdiZPoUKCh7BiDakMOcoyXVmAl35jr&m=aW2TZIxf7gzjggaegWjdQni73h_1ODVzGPcdFvvyMKY&s=B1INGCmxK5hFhf01sjwYGznPEsxo4ly7Spya958WqMk&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_WatersCorp&d=DwMFAg&c=fiGwHnjCGAzy09rgJ-HQRw&r=V15f7I8snKb593qoblb0o1_3KDcd1jTIxKbdiZPoUKCh7BiDakMOcoyXVmAl35jr&m=aW2TZIxf7gzjggaegWjdQni73h_1ODVzGPcdFvvyMKY&s=B1INGCmxK5hFhf01sjwYGznPEsxo4ly7Spya958WqMk&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.youtube.com_WatersCorporation&d=DwMFAg&c=fiGwHnjCGAzy09rgJ-HQRw&r=V15f7I8snKb593qoblb0o1_3KDcd1jTIxKbdiZPoUKCh7BiDakMOcoyXVmAl35jr&m=aW2TZIxf7gzjggaegWjdQni73h_1ODVzGPcdFvvyMKY&s=JLgPOLP7n4CQnbQmTCmmzIXfxs8kKyodHVpB92GDYJA&e=
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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.uochb.cz/__;!!LVMHySo!h7JNaBCTYzHJ_bELFfi7-ZDSCT13uzHADopsPzsXlVFV-WVCxJnh9ioCRoGv89BteNnRoPWXQS00iHeAIn5uGi6dv-PT5jDMXfM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.uochb.cz/__;!!LVMHySo!h7JNaBCTYzHJ_bELFfi7-ZDSCT13uzHADopsPzsXlVFV-WVCxJnh9ioCRoGv89BteNnRoPWXQS00iHeAIn5uGi6dv-PT5jDMXfM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.uochb.cz/__;!!LVMHySo!h7JNaBCTYzHJ_bELFfi7-ZDSCT13uzHADopsPzsXlVFV-WVCxJnh9ioCRoGv89BteNnRoPWXQS00iHeAIn5uGi6dv-PT5jDMXfM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.facebook.com/IOCBPrague__;!!LVMHySo!h7JNaBCTYzHJ_bELFfi7-ZDSCT13uzHADopsPzsXlVFV-WVCxJnh9ioCRoGv89BteNnRoPWXQS00iHeAIn5uGi6dv-PTRg-vouQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.facebook.com/IOCBPrague__;!!LVMHySo!h7JNaBCTYzHJ_bELFfi7-ZDSCT13uzHADopsPzsXlVFV-WVCxJnh9ioCRoGv89BteNnRoPWXQS00iHeAIn5uGi6dv-PTRg-vouQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.facebook.com/IOCBPrague__;!!LVMHySo!h7JNaBCTYzHJ_bELFfi7-ZDSCT13uzHADopsPzsXlVFV-WVCxJnh9ioCRoGv89BteNnRoPWXQS00iHeAIn5uGi6dv-PTRg-vouQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/IOCBPrague__;!!LVMHySo!h7JNaBCTYzHJ_bELFfi7-ZDSCT13uzHADopsPzsXlVFV-WVCxJnh9ioCRoGv89BteNnRoPWXQS00iHeAIn5uGi6dv-PTwQ9Ks70$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/IOCBPrague__;!!LVMHySo!h7JNaBCTYzHJ_bELFfi7-ZDSCT13uzHADopsPzsXlVFV-WVCxJnh9ioCRoGv89BteNnRoPWXQS00iHeAIn5uGi6dv-PTwQ9Ks70$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/IOCBPrague__;!!LVMHySo!h7JNaBCTYzHJ_bELFfi7-ZDSCT13uzHADopsPzsXlVFV-WVCxJnh9ioCRoGv89BteNnRoPWXQS00iHeAIn5uGi6dv-PTwQ9Ks70$

RE: [EXT] Objednavka 03.1648-24.pdf

The information in this email is confidential, and is intended solely for
the addressee(s). Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized
and therefore prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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